From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: 6/12/2011.7:20:53 PM
Subject: Re ATF
Thx.

Excluding ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2011 07:18 PM

To: Burke, anic (11SAAZ)
ATF

Excluding ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004

Subject: Re
600 in 2008, hard reading onnbb.

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2011 06:44 PM
To: Cunninghan.. Patrick (USAAZ)

Subject: Re ATF

What's a rough estimate?

Excluding ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2011 05:01 PM

To: Burke, Danic (IUSAAZDN
Subject: Re:! ATF

Excluding ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004

No totals on spread sheet. Lots of missing data in 2009 it seems. Pjc

From: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ)
Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2011 03:53 PM
To: Cunningham. Patrick (USAAZ)

Subject: Re ATF

What's the total, again?

L Excluding ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: Sunday, June 12, 2011 03:50 PM

To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (JMD)

Cc: 'Kristen.Kelly@usdoj.gov' <Kristen.Kelly@usdoj.gov>; Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann

(USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: LWTC Firearm Sales Notification Spreadsheet - Excluding ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004

Mike and Matt: Morrissey has this full spread sheet on his email from Friday. | have not reviewed it but the summary states

it shows 2008-201G ATF i NOT including F and F sales:
"This spreadsheet is"suwnimnied

relayed between 2008-2010 by

cluding purchases by targets of ATF

investigation 785115-10-0004. "

ursuantto Criminal Chief P, Cunningham's request for notification of firearm transactions

ATF

AZ0040584

DOJ-FF-39416



Pjc

From ATF ATF)

Sent: Friday, June 10,2011 08:11 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) _ . . ;
Cc: Needles, James R. (ATF); ~ ATF  {(ATF); ATF (ATF); | ATF ATF); ! ATF
(ATF); Kelly, Kristen (USAAZ) & <Kristen.Kelly@usdor-govs T Hurey; Efiory (USAAZ): MOFFSséy, Mike (USAAZ)
Subject: ATF - Excluding ATF Investigation 785115-10-0004

Information received to date has been compiled and is contained in the attached spreadsheet. This
spreadsheet is submitted pursuant to Crimjnal Chiet P_Cunningham’s reanest for notification of firearm
transactions relayed between 2008-2010 by: ATF excluding
purchases by targets of ATF investigation 785T15-T0-U00X.

This includes firearm purchasers regardless of whether there is an investigation open on the purchaser.

Should you have any questions, please advise.

ATF

KT Phoenix léield Division
senior. Intellizence Research Specialist

Direct
ATF 5

(602) 605-6500 - Fax

AZ0040585
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